
From: 
To: 
Sent: 

postm aster@F I Sleveraged. com 
'Linda Rohde' 
Tuesday, September 07, 2021 6:51 PM 

CORRESPONDENCE 
9/7/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 10658-2021 

Subject: Undeliverable: RE: Tell the PSC Why They Need to Keep Your Power Bill Low 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

'Linda Rohde' 
This message was rejected by the recipient e-mail system. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try resending 
this message, or contact the recipient directly. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: DB9P190MB1161.EURP190.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM 

northportkat@infinity.com 
#< #5.1.351 smtp;550 5.1.351 Remote server returned unknown recipient or mailbox unavailable-> 550 Unknown 
user> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Received : from AM5PR1001CA0001 . EURPRD10 . PROD.OUTLOOK.COM (2603:10a6 : 206:2 : :14 ) 
by DB9Pl90MB1161 . EURP190.PROD . OUTLOOK.COM (2603 : 10a6:10:223 :: 21 ) with 
Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLSl 2 , 
cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM SHA384) id 15 . 20 . 4478 . 20; Tue , 7 Sep 
2021 22 : 50 : 55 +0000 

Received : from AM5EUR03FT048.eop-EUR03.prod.protection . outlook.com 
(2603 : 10a6 : 206 : 2:cafe : : 2f) by AM5PR1001CA0001 . outlook.office365 . com 
(2603:10a6 : 206:2 : :14) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLSl 2 , 
cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM SHA384) id 15.20.4500 . 14 via Frontend 
Transport ; Tue , 7 Sep 2021 22:50 : 55 +0000 

Authentication-Results : spf=none (sender IP is 164 . 51 . 109 . 50) 
smtp . mailfrom=psc.state . fl . us ; infinity.com; dkim=none (message not signed) 
header . d=none ; infinity . com; dmarc=none action=none 
header.from=PSC . STATE . FL . US ; compauth=pass reason=l05 

Received-SPF : None (protection . outlook . com : psc . state . fl . us does not des i gnate 
permitted sender hosts) 

Received : from mx . emea.email.fireeyecloud.com (63.34.218.102) by 
AM5EUR03FT048 . mail . protection . outlook . com (10 . 152 . 17 . 177) with Microsoft SMTP 
Server (version=TLSl 2 , cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM SHA384) id 
15.20.4478 . 19 via Frontend Transport ; Tue , 7 Sep 2021 22 : 50 : 54 +0000 

Return-Path : hwang@psc.state.fl.us 
Received: from [127 . 0 . 0 . 1 ) ([127 . 0 . 0 . 1 : 60602 ) helo=smtp- i njection-worker) by 

prd07-euwl-12 (envelope-from <hwang@psc.state.fl.us>) (ecelerity 4.3 . 1 . 999 
r(:)) with ESMTPS (cipher=AES128-GCM-SHA256) id 05/FB-15034-DCCE7316 ; Tue , 
07 Sep 2021 22 : 50 : 53 +0000 

X-FE-ETP-SENDER-IP : 164 . 51 . 109.50 
X-FE-ETP-CONNECTING-IP: 164 . 51 . 109.50 
Received : from mail3 . psc . state . fl . us (mail3.psc.state.fl.us [164 . 51 . 109.50 ) ) 

1 



2

 by prd07-euw1-17 (envelope-from <hwang@psc.state.fl.us>) FireEye ETP with 
 ESMTP id 0AAB266824CCE7316304e2912; batch_id 0A/AB-26682-4CCE7316; Tue,  7 
 Sep 2021 22:50:46 +0000 (UTC) 
X-ASG-Debug-ID: 1631055041-1451e31b6016dc830001-HZzN6u 
Received: from EXC-2010-CH.psc.state.fl.us (EXC-2010-CH.psc.state.fl.us 
 [164.51.109.62]) by mail3.psc.state.fl.us with ESMTP id II32g8yM9aqiPHHu for 
 <northportkat@infinity.com>; Tue, 07 Sep 2021 18:50:41 -0400 (EDT) 
X-Barracuda-Envelope-From: HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
X-Barracuda-Effective-Source-IP: EXC-2010-CH.psc.state.fl.us[164.51.109.62] 
X-Barracuda-Apparent-Source-IP: 164.51.109.62 
Received: from EXC-2010-MB.psc.state.fl.us ([2002:a433:6d3d::a433:6d3d]) by 
 EXC-2010-CH.psc.state.fl.us ([2002:a433:6d3e::a433:6d3e]) with mapi id 
 14.03.0513.000; Tue, 7 Sep 2021 18:50:39 -0400 
From: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
To: 'Linda Rohde' <northportkat@infinity.com> 
Subject: RE: Tell the PSC Why They Need to Keep Your Power Bill Low 
Thread-Topic: Tell the PSC Why They Need to Keep Your Power Bill Low 
X-ASG-Orig-Subj: RE: Tell the PSC Why They Need to Keep Your Power Bill Low 
Thread-Index: AQHXoa91u743MkcVWkuy7T4UC1z+vauZMg/Q 
Sender: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Date: Tue, 7 Sep 2021 22:50:39 +0000 
Message-ID: <7D27CD28333A804892EEC396B3C82C64323A9C25@EXC-2010-MB.psc.state.fl.us> 
References: <753fbe06d872f3cc0a37276ab9c125a4@swift.generated> 
In-Reply-To: <753fbe06d872f3cc0a37276ab9c125a4@swift.generated> 
Accept-Language: en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
x-ninja-pim: Scanned by Ninja 
x-ninja-attachmentfiltering: (no action) 
x-originating-ip: [164.51.109.16] 
Content-Type: multipart/alternative; 
 boundary="_000_7D27CD28333A804892EEC396B3C82C64323A9C25EXC2010MBpscsta_" 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
X-Barracuda-Connect: EXC-2010-CH.psc.state.fl.us[164.51.109.62] 
X-Barracuda-Start-Time: 1631055041 
X-Barracuda-URL: https://164.51.109.50:443/cgi-mod/mark.cgi 
X-Barracuda-Scan-Msg-Size: 10291 
X-Barracuda-BRTS-Status: 1 
X-Barracuda-Spam-Score: 0.00 
X-Barracuda-Spam-Status: No, SCORE=0.00 using global scores of TAG_LEVEL=1000.0 
QUARANTINE_LEVEL=1000.0 KILL_LEVEL=8.5 tests=HTML_MESSAGE 
X-Barracuda-Spam-Report: Code version 3.2, rules version 3.2.3.92437 
 Rule breakdown below 
  pts rule name              description 
 ---- ---------------------- -------------------------------------------------- 
 0.00 HTML_MESSAGE           BODY: HTML included in message 
X-FE-ETP-METADATA: 
eyAidGlkIjogIjBBQUIyNjY4MjRDQ0U3MzE2MzA0ZTI5MTIiLCAiYWNjZXB0ZWRfdGltZXN0YW1w 
 IjogIjIwMjEwOTA3MjI1MDQ1IiwgImFjY2VwdGVkX3RpbWVzdGFtcF9lcG9jaCI6ICIxNjMxMDU1 
 MDQ1IiwgImRvbWFpbl9uYW1lIjogImluZmluaXR5LmNvbSIsICJhdHRfY291bnQiOiAtMiwgInNy 
 Y19pcCI6ICIxNjQuNTEuMTA5LjUwIiB9 
X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0 
X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage: 47ff0736-a2e7-48e8-91ef-e86f85d8b4e1:0 
X-Matching-Connectors: 132755286542621553;(83b1c529-d260-4bcf-ac45-08d7b510356c);() 
X-MS-Exchange-SkipListedInternetSender: ip=[164.51.109.50];domain=mail3.psc.state.fl.us 
X-MS-Exchange-ExternalOriginalInternetSender: 
ip=[164.51.109.50];domain=mail3.psc.state.fl.us 
X-MS-PublicTrafficType: Email 
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: b572838b-e99b-4206-cb5a-08d97251f2e0 
X-MS-TrafficTypeDiagnostic: DB9P190MB1161: 
X-MS-Exchange-AtpMessageProperties: SA 
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X-MS-Oob-TLC-OOBClassifiers: OLM:9508; 
X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0; 
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info: =?us-
ascii?Q?bbv+/yh0d0ihJ7/WhaN5C+sJln80ncxwofPBCKTFjOvhLggCD+armtuUXiPK?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?gkdzqK6RuYUnNuO/kE3/NVZX4HeGfbWZxqoexgRtUEMIw3i/kpn91CNlehPT?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?xCB1JHwxuY/asulMKpQQzDEgzhYjiV02RZANR2rdTfsL4aeJiijQ663Hd8fj?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?MY5fQHYqyO91Zj3oBzONQktbZGDIqNzsdm3wQrdl5LThebwzDmxmY0jMbAU3?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?a7/bxZam2HQ5krFe4axVniuFxOJ3X6/8NrgRjwi082J2fNFE72jF7YdGfIdd?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?WaQ/zkLxtjePYkuTITGs/QFH1neATh8lYtZ0YFSTE4D3lCg1jknjBNaMleFP?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Mnwuv4gjhRNgon1IHVIB/aHyFx57QJ5OHjrNRrhwxEiKwY8ExS2+49Uw1SNN?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?5m6uwvgbPbueo58AFNSCKXAIcOHgWMiMWAR2bNZTYMSPwxnisauNEIRqq62G?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?cd9UrTbB1eaXnAwngWDceEIJb6AiZaMpd1o5G7X8/tMLgRhUEFLC/5rdxn2R?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?NZAhhmeTfjRdTwahbsZmETdsUdAZuGmNwofr1mqRWMr9jMYkWCgoLEjc3dA0?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?HySCGZ2+T9sMA7RI+JfNSqW6vh/xsdQnpaI9QbMTLqw5mCodE6+WWq1UsDP5?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?W606jjnzrg3xIcbY5SYcbzxh3Qk4PlBXrA/mOtvD6qtnK5jbUbY4mk+n4HJg?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?2XqvXRP7AQSK3ZKlMmwVlEuu4owk8IkSv7fu/trWWGBxFMaekZXN01x08y43?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?rZaVIG51jGyXVE6fBpDiVEj9n+C2LybtR9xhEUmLn7NZsF4YwpicddxoUpCr?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?pGrXaigc9rKK35Q5NQfuESg8CU+JjAhUkwbzk+1Twrpc5IiY3sXh/+yIF+4B?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?0uE8fHD/L4wiYXksCallPRQD3kqVrF10MkpMNWTwxu8qSGZbiH4UXKEcQJiq?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?FDnFO7WolxSH2lS2ie6uQNitGbiv04GBW67rPJzd9Ios2m1GHm3LXPUD41bp?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?jPkKbbz4M42UNZ9coSoTUA/F4TMFpv+I0gkivhwu4sR/3BR6xtxhCoR1Vp8l?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?8J+lz9e5/ZSw9bQuC0CJpTXZUaZVbnOb4TUikYX8bn4os4iRubOzINOuvN6j?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?u6OcGWG9+5/wWZslM9CpUhCZbjVLBcHcTIJ2bvEw/K4qEHrNe3dubnpW5MI8?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?W808QMCrfb/qdEhmoCLmlo+lOC3FFf0gaUcps6F1N04bANjC0OGt84IVXSzC?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?7uy4N90FOE5W6Y7/DosPO5+Asa+PJaqlNdCvuUNgk3Z1N9xxQni4Ro1IdC9Y?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?UtrNXeM9aQRGkrftWVij60yDDmoHVuO1+dvcj8DZ1IQSIOA8Cm8lqLychG49?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?nvpHLbx+87lQpwEzW7a+vU3JJ83pOqon4cflmQ43SN/uRVKzo0ahGHcKz97J?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Cly8b8PQOgIwQNf37oXm+bhcjWB2X6BJg+KpbNI27Ri10ns1yxUFRrxVpxZ4?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?i/OGfzytkCbrDaKL91bKSoo+X6l41wK48IZA+Ii6JFhmUPTOr1kkiIC1XbHe?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?GP/gPGJWzfTrvGcTRX5FzxgIAITYjD262O2Rccuh2etRbXp/0rABmeIaL0nG?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?w+d8o8zbVMrvm7jsCqH1api3eZ+HcK5KzK9+SRKkn89WoUS8OO6f62UM6mSz?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?R5YdIA=3D=3D?= 
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: 
CIP:63.34.218.102;CTRY:US;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:mail3.psc.state.fl.us;PTR
:mail3.psc.state.fl.us;CAT:NONE;SFS:(55016002)(37786003)(33964004)(6916009)(82310400003)(
55846006)(7846003)(426003)(83380400001)(1096003)(53546011)(7696005)(336012)(33656002)(763
6003)(7596003)(34756004)(8676002)(156005)(26005)(5660300002)(7446001);DIR:INB; 
X-OriginatorOrg: FISLeveraged.com 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 07 Sep 2021 22:50:54.1542 
 (UTC) 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: b572838b-e99b-4206-cb5a-08d97251f2e0 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: 47ff0736-a2e7-48e8-91ef-e86f85d8b4e1 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: AM5EUR03FT048.eop-EUR03.prod.protection.outlook.com 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Anonymous 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: Internet 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: DB9P190MB1161 
X-OrganizationHeadersPreserved: DB9P190MB1161.EURP190.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM 
X-CrossPremisesHeadersFilteredByDsnGenerator: DB9P190MB1161.EURP190.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM 




